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DATE ISSUED: August 27, 2021 

 
 
 
 

The referenced document has been modified as per the attached Amendment No. 1.   
 
Please sign this Amendment where designated and return the executed copy with 
your PROPOSAL.  This amendment is hereby made part of the referenced solicitation 
as though fully set forth therein.  Any questions regarding this amendment should be 
addressed to Cynthia Thompson NIGP-CPP, CPPB, Principal Contract Officer at (520) 
837-4134 or Cynthia.thompson@tucsonaz.gov  
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HEAVY EQUIPMENT, PARTS, ACCESSORIES, SUPPLIES AND RELATED 

SERVICES 
 

A SIGNED COPY OF THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
THIS RFP IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
ITEM NO. ONE (1): DUE DATE 
 
The Due Date shall remain the same and is due on, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2021, at 2:00 P.M., 
LOCAL AZ TIME. 
 
ITEM NO. TWO (2): DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING QUESTIONS 
 
Pursuant to Instructions to Offerors, paragraph 3. Inquiries, the deadline to submit written questions shall 
be no later than SEPTEMBER 3RD, 2021, 4:00 p.m. Local Arizona Time. Questions received after this 
date may not be answered prior to RFP due date. Questions shall be submitted via email to 
Cynthia.Thompson@tucsonaz.gov  
 
ITEM NO. THREE (3): PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
QUESTION: What pieces of equipment are being used at the City of Tucson Landfill? 
ANSWER: The following is a list of current equipment used at the City of Tucson Landfill Operations, 
located at 5300 E. Los Reales Road, Tucson, AZ. 

 
Quantity - 2, Caterpillar 836H Compactors 
Quantity - 1, Caterpillar 836K Compactor 
Quantity - 1, 980K Caterpillar loader 
Quantity - 1, 980M Caterpillar loader 
Quantity - 1, 914G Caterpillar loader 
Quantity - 1, D6R Caterpillar dozer 
Quantity - 1, D8T Caterpillar dozer 
Quantity - 2, D9T Caterpillar dozers 
Quantity - 1, 730EJ Caterpillar haul truck 
Quantity - 1, 745C Caterpillar haul truck 
Quantity - 1, 735WT Caterpillar water truck 
Quantity - 1, 140M Caterpillar grader 
Quantity - 1, 627G Caterpillar scraper 
Quantity - 1, 613CW Caterpillar water wagon 
Quantity - 1, 621GW Caterpillar water wagon 
Quantity - 1, 375H Sullair air compressor 
Quantity - 3, Magnum light towers 
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QUESTION: “Could equipment such as Refuse Handling units: ASL, Front and Rear Loaders be 
considered Heavy Equipment?” 
ANSWER: Refuse handling equipment as mentioned in the question would not be considered 'Heavy 
Equipment" for the purposes of this RFP. It could be included in the "Allied" products, but it would not 
qualify as an evaluated product. 
 
QUESTION: Please provide clarification on the ability of the Offeror to be State specific in OMINIA 
participation. As an example, could an Interested Offeror select only the States they currently 
consider their regional areas? 
ANSWER: Pursuant to Attachment A – Exhibit B- OMINIA Partners Exhibit A-Response for National 
Cooperative Contract, 3.2 Distribution, Logistics, Offerors are encouraged to respond with their total 
service areas. 
 
QUESTION: How does the City intend to make contract award? 
ANSWER: To provide adequate contract coverage, and at the City’s sole discretion, multiple awards 
may be made. If multiple awards are made, it will be up to each individual using department to 
determine which awarded Contractor they will use to meet their operational needs. 
 
QUESTION: Please clarify, what is the City’s estimated spend over the full potential Master 
Agreement term (5 years) for Heavy Equipment, Parts, Accessories, Supplies and Related Services?  
ANSWER: The City anticipates spending approximately $11.8 million over the full potential Master 
Agreement term (5 years) for Heavy Equipment, Parts, Accessories, Supplies and Related Services. 
 

 
 

*END OF AMENDMENT* 
 
 
 
  

 
   

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SHALL REMAIN IN THEIR ENTIRETY. 
VENDOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE ABOVE AMENDMENT. 

 
 

________________________________________   ______________________________________ 
 Signature         Date     Company Name 

 
________________________________________   ______________________________________ 
 Print Name and Title        Address 
 

         ______________________________________ 
           City  State  Zip 


